From: Gary.Quan@met.pnn.police.uk on behalf of SARenquiries@met.pnn.police.uk
Sent: 07 February 2017 09:42

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk

Subject: RE: Subject Access Request

Dear Sir,

Duly noted, | have now put your application to be checked through and processed.

Kind regards,

Gary Quan | Administration Assistant for Data Protection & Freedom of

Information
Strategy & Insight | Strategy & Governance | METHQ | Metropolitan Police Service

Telephone: 020 7161 3500 | Extension: 78 3500 | Email: subjectaccessrequest@met.police.uk
Address:- Information Rights Unit, PO Box 57192, London, SW6 1SF

Protective Marking: RESTRICTED
Not Suitable for Publication:

Recipients of this email should be aware that all communications within and to and from the Metropolitan Police
Service are subject to consideration for release under the Data Protection Act, Freedom of Information Act and
Environmental Information Regulations. The MPS will consider all information suitable for release unless there are
valid and proportionate public interest reasons not to, therefore, sensitive information not for public disclosure must
be highlighted as such. Further advice can be obtained from the Information Rights Unit - 020 7161 3500 (783500).

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 06 February 2017 17:32

To: SAR Mailbox - DPA Enquiries <SARenquiries@met.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: RE: Subject Access Request

Dear Gary Quan

It is not a PNC check | want | all information that the police hold on me whenever the police have had contract
with me, which has been a lot.

A PNC check will only show limited information as to if | was changed and found guilty, any NFA's, and found
not guilty.

| want a lot more data then that as | want everything that the police hold on me. Which | believe is your
department that deals with this.

| will also be putting in a request to ACRO but that will be on top of the request | have asked in my application to
you.

If you look at the application the data | want is listed right after that on page number 1 and 2 that data is not a
PNC check, | do understand it is a large amount of data | am asking for as | want everything the police hold on
me across all systems.

Regards

Simon Cordell
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